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From: public rights of way - mailbox <publicrightsofway-mailbox@devon.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 October 2021 10:19
To: Councillor Debo Sellis; Carl Hearn
Cc: Jan Smallacombe
Subject: Tavistock Footpath 3 (New Launceston Road) temporary closure 2

Good morning,

Further to my email yesterday, this is to inform you that Devon County Council has
made an Order for a 6 month temporary closure of Tavistock Footpath 3. The closure
is necessary to enable housing development works to be completed.

Further details and a closure map are available by following the link below:

Tavistock Footpath 3 temporary closure - Public Rights of Way (devon.gov.uk)

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any queries.
Many thanks,
Steve

Steve Gardner
Public Rights of Way Senior Officer: Asset Management & Enforcement

Public Rights of Way & Country Parks Team
01392 383000 (ask for Steve Gardner — Highways)
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From: public rights of way - mailbox
Sent: 30 September 2021 17:03



To: Councillor Debo Sellis <Debo.Sellis@devon.gov.uk>; carl.hearn@tavistock.gov.uk
Cc: info@tavistock.gov.uk
Subject: Tavistock Footpath 3 (New Launceston Road) temporary closure

Good afternoon,

The existing temporary closure of Tavistock Footpath 3 expires on Saturday 2"
October 2021. The developer did not apply for an extension to the closure in time for
it to be processed. To protect public safety, the County Council has placed an
emergency 21 day closure on the footpath which will be converted to a new six
month closure within the coming days.

Further details are on the webpage below:

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
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